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211628
November 16, 2023
City of Elliot Lake
45 Hillside Drive North
Elliot Lake, ON P5A 1X5
via bgoulding@city.elliotlake.on.ca

Attention: Bill Goulding, Acting Director of Public Works

Dear Bill:

Re: RDS 23-07, Hillside Drive Reconstruction, Tender Opening

Further to the tender opening for the Hillside Drive Reconstruction Project, opened on November 8™,

2023 we herein provide a review of the bids submitted. A total of three (3) bids were received with the
total tender price (HST included) as follows:

. R.M. Belanger Limited $10,220,084.20
. Denis Gratton Construction Ltd. $10,081,767.34
. 823292 Ontario Limited, o/a JI Enterprises $11,296,548.32

We have checked the price extensions of all the unit prices and the total tender price calculations for the
three bids, with minor errors observed in those submitted by R.M. Belanger and JI Enterprises, which
would increase their bids by $4,500.00 and $0.10, plus HST respectively. Additionally, the bid provided by
R.M. Belanger did not include the cost for Item 169, Trench Rock. Neither of the errors would affect the
bid ranking.

The low bid was therefore submitted by Denis Gratton Construction Ltd. in the amount of $10,081,767.34
(58,921,918.00 + HST of $1,159,849.34). The supporting documentation provided by Dennis Gratton
Construction Ltd. meets the tender requirements.

| trust that this bid review is sufficient for your purposes. Please feel free to contact myself if you have

any questions.

Yours truly,
TULLOCH

Chris L. Kirby, P.Eng.
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